Frowm: h 3

Zent Sunday, September 14, 2008 548 AM
Tes: Davis, MichsleDisabled

Subject: Re Lahman query
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- Original Message -----
From: Michele.Davis
Sent: 03/14/2008 09:28 AM RST
To: Hrishna Guha; Brockly.Mel
Subject: Re: Lehman guery
Off the record, Ris view 15 that the exdsitng fools should be used as needed. Exisitng 103 imelude the pdef.

~~~~~ riginal Message -

From: Krishna Guhaf@FT com <Krishna (5
To: Bavis, Michele: McLaughtin, Brookly
Sent: Sun Sep 14 09:12:39 2008

Subject: Lebman query

sha@lF i com>

Wonld Paulson's firm no government money position rule out the government
praviding some short term bridgimg support eg while the goguisition of the
probiem asset pertfolio by 2 conseriium of Wall Sireet banks was organised
zﬁd implemented?

bam ?:fv";’aa w0 ﬁf‘f‘&‘"i‘ out wheth

g as ?@ em Transactio

.

o agvi éc it

o e vk v e A oy o B ol

i

CONFIDENTIAL PURSUANT TO 2/8/10 UST-FCIC AGREEMENT UST-FCIC 0026177



